RFP [###-####-##] – [RFP title]
ATTACHMENT F - REFERENCE CHECK FORM
 RFGP DCBS-1486-18  COFA AGENT PARTNER PROGRAM
Attachment D

ATTACHMENT D - REFERENCE CHECK FORM
Proposer Name:
__________________________________________

Reference Entity:
__________________________________________

Reference Contact Name:
__________________________________________

Contact Telephone Number:
__________________________________________

Contact Email Address:
__________________________________________
Agency will contact references.

Please rate the following questions on a scale of 0-5:
0 = Not satisfied
3 = Moderately satisfied
5 = Extremely satisfied.

1. How would you rate the Proposer’s Timeliness and accuracy of similar work performed?
Score: __________
Comments: ______________________________________________________________________________

2. How would you rate the Proposer’s Clarity and quality of work product and communications with the client?

Score: __________
Comments: ______________________________________________________________________________

3. How would you rate the Proposer’s Compliance with specifications and contractual obligations?
Score: __________
Comments: ______________________________________________________________________________
4. How would you rate the Proposer’s Completion or delivery of services on schedule?
Score: __________
Comments: ______________________________________________________________________________
5. How likely would you be to use Proposer’s services again?
Score: __________
Comments: ______________________________________________________________________________
Version 1.0 - November 19, 2014
Page 1 of 2

Page 1 of 2

